From: Stephanie Boswall

To: Williams, Tracey; Thurrock FPG; Johansson, KJ
Subject: Thurrock FPG - S51 Advice
Date: 14 July 2020 09:43:17

Dear Tracey,

Thank you for the section 51 advice of 24th June 2020, to which this email responds.
Updated documents referred to below can be accessed at this link
I - c5 01/03/20]
Consultees

The additional two consultees suggested, Eclipse Power Network and Harlaxton Gas
Network, have been included among those served notice under Section 56.

Book of Reference

Appendix 4.3 of the Consultation Report has been amended to correct the discrepancy
with the Book of Reference: John Edward Lawrence, John Royston Lawrence and Patricia
Ann Lawrence are now identified as Part 2b parties only in the last column (on page 45).
Works Plans

The omitted sheet 6 (showing inset views at a larger scale) has been added.

Access, Rights of Way and Traffic Regulation Plans

Schedule 3 and Schedule 4 of the draft DCO have been amended to refer to the weight
restriction specifically between Love Lane and Princess Margaret Road, and to green
hatching rather than solid green, consistent with the plans. The revised draft DCO and
record of amendments is enclosed.

Best regards

Stephanie

Stephanie Boswall

Statera Energy Limited

1st Floor | 145 Kensington Church Street
London | W8 7LP
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Email: sboswall@stateraenergy.co.uk

www.stateraenergy.co.uk
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